200 White Street, Oakfield, WI 53065, Phone 920-583-4117 “Our Roots Run Deep ~ Our Branches Stretch Far”

TO: All Board of Education Members

FROM: Sue Green, District Administrator

RE: Board of Education Meeting

DATE: Monday, March 28, 2016 — Oakfield MS/HS - 5:30 p.m.

15.
16.
17,

18
19

20.

AGENDA

Meeting called to order by President
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

Discussion/action on previous amended January 11, 2016 school board minutes and March 14,
2016 school board minutes

Discussion/action on warrants through March 28, 2016
Public Comments
Presentation with Greg Kuelz from Associated Financial Group on Insurance changes
Presentation/sharing of the staff survey by the Compensation Model Committee
Discussion/action on 2016 Summer School schedule
. Discussion/action on lawn mowing bids
. Discussion/action on support staff retirement
. Discussion/action on volunteer coaches
. Appoint a committee for the Eva B. Smith Scholarship
. Appoint Board of Canvass for the April 5, 2016 Election
Student representative report
Discussion/action on 2015-2016 facility projects
CESA 6 update
. Administrator Reports
. Meetings - Next School Board Meeting, April 11, 2016 at 5:30 - OES School
Adjourn to executive session under SS 19.85 (1)(c) to consider reorganization, employment,

promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the

governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility.



